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Water and Environment Programs, Loans, and Grant government web sites 
(listing includes static web pages as of 3/2/2009) 

 
Federal Web Sites - www.grants.gov 

U.S. Department of Agriculture - Natural Resources Conservation Services: Programs 
www.nrcs.usda.gov/programs/ 
 
U.S. Bureau of Land Management – California Programs (Alternative Energy, Land, & Environment) 
http://www.blm.gov/ca/st/en.html# 
 
U.S. Department of Environmental Protection Agency – American Indian Programs and Grants 
www.epa.gov/Indian/grants.htm 
 
U.S Indian Health Services – California Area Office (water quality, septic tanks, water systems on Indian lands) 
http://www.ihs.gov/FacilitiesServices/AreaOffices/California/Universal/PageMain.cfm?p=50 
 

State of California Web Sites - www.ca.gov/Grants.html 
DWR – Water PIE (Water Plan Information Exchange) www.waterplan.water.ca.gov/waterpie/ 

CALFED Bay-Delta Program - - Programs 
http://www.calwater.ca.gov/index.aspx 
 
California Department of Boating and Waterways - Programs 
http://www.dbw.ca.gov/Programs.aspx 
 
California Department of Conservation - Programs to conserve California's farmland & open space resources 
 www.conservation.ca.gov/DLRP/Pages/Index.aspx 
 

 
California Department of Fish and Game – water related programs and fisheries restoration 
www.dfg.ca.gov/about/water.html                      www.dfg.ca.gov/fish/Administration/Grants/index.asp 
 
California Department of Food and Agriculture – Services and Regulatory 
www.cdfa.ca.gov 
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California Department of Forestry and Fire Protection – Services and Regulatory 
www.calfire.ca.gov 
 
California Department of Health Services – Services and Regulatory 
www.chhs.ca.gov 
 
California Department of Housing and Community Development – General and Native American Programs 
www.hcd.ca.gov/fa/cdbg/GenNatAmCol.html 
 
California Department of Parks and Recreation – Grants Programs 
http://www.parks.ca.gov/?page_id=1008 
 
California Department of Public Health - Programs 
http://www.cdph.ca.gov/programs/Pages/default.aspx 
 
California Department of Transportation 
 
California Department of Water Resources – Integrated Regional Water Planning 
www.dwr.water.ca.gov/nav/nav.cfm?loc=t&id=103 
 
California Energy Commission – Programs, Services and Regulatory 
www.energy.ca.gov 
 
California Environmental Protection Agency – Assistant Secretary (Environmental Justice) and Programs 
http://www.calepa.ca.gov/About/Bios/Gomez.htm       www.calepa.ca.gov/Programs 
 
California Governor's Office of Planning and Research – Tribal Consultation (SB 18) 
www.opr.ca.gov/index.php?a=programs/tribal.html 
 
California Public Utilities Commission – Programs, Services and Regulatory 
www.cpuc.ca.gov/puc 
 
California State Water Resources Control Board – Grants and Loans (look for “Currently Accepting Applications” and 
“Funding Programs”) 
www.waterboards.ca.gov/water_issues/programs/grants_loans/ 
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Native American Heritage Commission – Office and Commission 
www.ceres.ca.gov/nahc 
 
Cal-EMA: Office of Emergency Services and CA Homeland Security – Programs, Services and Regulatory 
www.calema.ca.gov 
 
State Lands Commission – Programs, Services and Regulatory 
www.slc.ca.gov 
 

Other Water, Environment, and Land Web Sites 
Pacific Forest and Watershed Lands Stewardship Council – Collaborative Land Conservation / Watershed Protection 
www.stewardshipcouncil.org  
 
Cal-Water Shed Funds – Watersheds 
www.calwatershedfunds.org 
 
California – Climate Change Portal 
http://www.climatechange.ca.gov 
 
Sierra-Nevada Conservancy 
www.sierranevada.ca.gov 
 
Administration of Native Americans Grants – Western Region (SEDS due March 25, 2009 and Environment Regulatory 
Enhancement due March 11, 2009), training in month of February 2009 for California. 
www.anawestern.org 
 
7th Generations Development Funding - Arts and Cultural Expression, Environmental Health & Justice, Human Rights, 
Intergenerational Leadership, Sacred Earth, Sustainable Communities, and Women’s Leadership 
www.7genfund.org 
 

 
 
ADDITIONAL TRIBAL RELATED or BENEFITS TRIBAL Water, Environment, or Land interest – please send web 
link to Donna Miranda-Begay at email: drbegay@aol.com 
  


